

From: [Dennis Quinn](#)
To: [NRC CT Licensing Support](#)
Cc: ["Gunzburg, Sharon"](#); ["Hillman, Evan"](#); Lauri.Taylor@Unilever.com; ["bquinn"](#)
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Action Required - Transition to CT Becoming an Agreement State
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:29:00 AM

Mr. McMonigle,

This is to confirm receipt of the information concerning the State of Connecticut transitioning to an Agreement State. Conopco, Inc. is in the process of terminating the radioactive materials license, and we are hopeful that the termination will be complete before the turnover to Connecticut DEEP.

The addressee of your letter, Peter Divone, is no longer with Conopco, Inc. (Unilever), and the updated contact should be Sharon Gunzburg, Associate Director, R&D Facilities Operations & Workplace Design, with an email of Sharon.Gunzburg@unilever.com.

Sincerely,

Dennis Quinn

Dennis Quinn, CHP

Unilever Radiation Safety Officer

dquinn@daq-inc.com

845-891-5761 mobile

From: NRC CT Licensing Support <NRCCTLicensingSupport@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 4:31 PM
To: PETER.DIVONE@UNILEVER.COM
Cc: DQUINN@DAQ-INC.COM
Subject: Action Required - Transition to CT Becoming an Agreement State

Licensee Name: Conopco, Incorporated
License No.: 29-30984-01
Docket No.: 03036785

Peter Divone:

Note: Please confirm receipt of this email.

As you are hopefully aware, the State of Connecticut (State) intends to enter into an Agreement with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). Under the Agreement, the NRC would relinquish to the State regulatory authority for certain licenses authorizing the use of byproduct, source, and special nuclear material. It is anticipated that the Agreement would become effective on or about September 30, 2025. You are receiving this email for awareness of the transition plan as an NRC materials licensee located in and/or authorized to use radioactive material in the State of Connecticut.

The NRC will suspend performance of work on incoming non-emergent licensing actions received after August 15, 2025. All new applications, amendment requests, and complex terminations received after that date will be forwarded to the State for completion. The NRC will continue to process requests that require immediate action through the anticipated effective date of the Agreement.

If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact the Division of Radiological Safety and Security at (610) 337-5000 or by email at R1DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov.

Communications with the State of Connecticut should be addressed to:

Radiation Division
Bureau of Air Management
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street
Hartford, Connecticut 06106-5127
860-424-3029
DEEP.LRMReg@ct.gov

Thank you for your attention.

Ryan McMonigle
Health Physicist
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, CIRDA
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region I
Office (610) 337-5260
Ryan.McMonigle@nrc.gov